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Serial No. 422 [418) 258-5242

Docket No. 50-346

March 22, 1978
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The Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. John F. Stolz, Chief
Light Water Reactors Branch No. 1
Division of Project Management
Unite.! States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Stolz:

Under separate cover, we are transmitting three (3) original and forty
(40) conformed copies of an Application for Amendment to Operating
License No. NPF-3 for the Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station Unit No. 1.

The application requests that the surveillance requirements as given

on Table 4.3~1 for the Intermediate Range, Neutron Flux and Rate In-
strumentation be modified to not require the Channel Functional Test if
performed within the previous seven davs. This surveillance requirement
for the Interimediate Range Instrumentation would be similar to that

for the Source Range Instrumentation.

Yours very truly,

— _ Y—
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THE TOLEDC EDISCN COMPANY EDISON PLAZA 300 MACISCN AVENUE TCLEDC,C,IG 43652



